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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4437
May 22, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4437
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4437
	

	MENTALLY ILL OFFENDER CRIME REDUCTION GRANT-ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT

	May 22, 2007

	MENTALLY ILL OFFENDER CRIME REDUCTION GRANT-ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\RFP\952-4437 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JUNE 1, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 1, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4437 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4437

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Addendum to RFP 952-4437 Mentally Ill Offender Crime Reduction Grant – Assertive Community Treatment

1. Is this RFP restricted to non-profit agencies, or also open to for-profits?  

Bids will only be accepted from non-profit agencies.

2. Does the grant allow for start-up funding to be distributed to the selected vendor(s)?  
Start-up funding will not be provided to the selected vendor(s).

3. What is the ratio of metro vs rural juveniles that could be referred to the selected vendor?

80% metro: 20% rural

4. Is the preference to contract with one agency?

The contract can be awarded to one vendor or multiple vendors.  Proposals will be rated on their ability to incorporate and coordinate all services stated within the RFP.

5. What form is allowable for the 10-15 percent in-kind match?  

· Hard or soft match is acceptable.

· The budget template has been revised to clarify where bidders should indicate the in-kind match – see attached Exhibit B page 2.  

· Minimum in-kind match for the County is 25%, but the County is not passing on that high match requirement to vendors.

6. Can you provide clarification on Medi-Cal billing?

· The selected vendor will not be granted access to the County’s most current billing computer software to record and bill Medi-Cal services at the rate established by the County in the contract for services and not to exceed the established Short-Doyle/Medi-Cal Maximum Allowance.  Data entry will be the responsibility of the County.

· The selected vendor(s) will be required to either have Medi-Cal certification or become Medi-Cal certified within 90 days of the start of the contract for services.  The selected vendor(s) would be linked to the County’s Managed Care division to execute the process if not currently certified.  A site visit by the County’s Managed Care division is required as part of attaining organizational provider status along with an application process.

· Medi-Cal can be billed for services of unlicensed staff as long as the provider is approved as an organizational provider by the County’s Mental Health Plan, is supervised by licensed staff, works within his/her scope and only bills Medi-Cal for allowable services (case management and rehabilitation services).  

· Invoices shall show selected vendor’s units provided and their unit cost. Selected vendor shall be paid at this unit cost rate. In addition the invoice shall show a detailed line item breakout showing vendors costs. This line item breakout will allow the County to analyze if the program is on track according to the contract requirements.
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	Program Sample line Item Budget

	ANNUAL BUDGET

	Budget Categories
	Budget

	Line Item Description
	

	
	Administrative
	Direct
	Total

	PERSONNEL WAGES:
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	Salary Total
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	

	PAYROLL TAX & BENEFITS:
	 
	 
	 

	F.I.C.A./O.A.S.D.I.
	 
	 
	 

	S.U.I.
	 
	 
	 

	Workers Comp. Insurance
	 
	 
	 

	Retirement
	 
	 
	 

	Health & Dental Insurance
	 
	 
	 

	Life Insurance
	 
	 
	 

	Payroll Tax Total
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	

	EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
	 
	 
	 

	Retirement
	 
	 
	 

	Health Insurance
	 
	 
	 

	Life Insurance
	 
	 
	 

	Employee Benefits Total
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	

	Total Salary, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits
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	OPERATIONAL EXPENSE:
	 

	Employee Travel & Per Diem
	 

	Office Rent
	 

	Office Supplies
	 

	Program Supplies
	 

	Food
	 

	Transportation/Vehicle Maintenance/Gas
	 

	Communications
	 

	Utilities
	 

	Dues & Subscriptions
	 

	Insurance
	 

	Postage
	 

	Photocopy/Printing
	 

	Staff Training & Education
	 

	Legal & Audit Expense
	 

	Recruitment
	 

	Transcription
	 

	Client Activity & Recreation
	 

	Client Personal Needs
	 

	Client Transportation
	 

	Client Medical and Group Therapy
	 

	Building Maintenance
	 

	Miscellaneous
	 

	Operational Expense Total
	

	
	

	FINANCIAL SERVICE EXPENSES:
	 

	Accounting/Bookkeeping
	

	External Audit
	

	Worker's Compensation Insurance
	

	Liability Insurance
	

	Insurance - Other
	

	Financial Service Expense Total
	 

	
	

	SPECIAL EXPENSES 
	 

	Regional Administration
	

	In-Kind Match
	

	Special Expense Total
	 

	TOTAL EXPENSES
	

	

	REVENUES:
	

	Fresno County (MIOCR Grant Funds)
	 

	Medi-Cal
	 

	TOTAL REVENUES
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